
• • 
FLORIDA PUBLIC SBRVICB COMMISSI ON 

Capital Circle Office Center • 2540 Shumard Oak Bo ulevard 
Tallahassee, Florida 32399- 0850 

TO: 

FROM: 

RE: 

AGENDA: 

M ~ M QB AtiiHlM 

APRIL 16, 1998 

DIRECTOR, DIVISION CF RECORDS AND RFlPORTJ NC {l:l!IYO) 

DIVIS ION OP COMMUNICATIONS {HAWKINS) i3fff{ ti·~ 
DIVIS ION OF AUDITING " FINANCIAL ~f-LYSIS {LESTER) 
DIVISION OF LEGAL SERVICES {PEAJ\) ( V 

REQUEST FOR APPROVAL TO PROVI DE 
TBLBCOMMUNICATIONS SERVICE I N FLORIDA 

I NTEREXOIANGE 

04/28/98 - CONSENT AGENDA - PROPOSED AGENCY ACTJON -
INTBRBSTED PERSONS MI\Y PARTICIPATE 

CRITICAL DATBS : NONE 

SPECIAL INSTRUCTIONS: S:\PSC\CMU\WP\98022 3.RCM 

Please place the f ollowing interexc hange 
telecommunications service docket on the consent agenda f or 
approval. 

DOCKET NO. 980223 - Tl; App licat i on fo t c en.lfi c a te t o 
pro vide interexchange telecommunications service by SLate 
Communications , Inc. d /b/a State Phone Company . 

Florida Public Service Commission Certif i c ate No . 5608 . 




